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Subject:     Re: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
Sent:     19/09/2023, 11:44:47

 
Hello 
My reading of the list is that it doesn't trouble me since all the additional enquiries relate to NSDC area only.
Regards

Development Manager

From:
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 11:02:05 AM

Subject: RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
 
CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

 
Good morning all,
 
I hope you this email finds you well.
 
Thank you very much for help and cooperation so far regarding the National Highways A46 Newark Bypass Environmental
Statement Cumulative Effects Assessment. Since we were last in contact, the cumulative assessment has been carried out using
the development list which you kindly reviewed for us. We are following up with the shortlist of ‘other existing developments and/or
approved development’ identified from the cumulative effects assessment to ensure the list is comprehensive and accurate. Please
see the shortlist below:
 

Other existing developments and/or approved
development name and reference
NAP2A - Land south of Newark (10/01586/OUTM and
14/01978/OUTM)
NUA/E/3 - Telford Drive
NUA/Ho/4 - 18/02279/OUTM, 22/00426/S73 - Lincoln Road
(Yorke Dr and Lincoln Rd Playing Field)
NUA/MU/1 – 3.91 hectares of the development left
NUA/E/2 - Stephenson Way
21/02408/FULM BGO Ark PropCo Limited
NUA/MU3 - NSK Factory Northern Road Newark (Retail)
(and residual site NUA/MU/3)

 
Please note that for the purposes of the assessment, the list above has a cut-off date for including any additional developments as
31st May 2023 to ensure there was a suitable time to complete the assessment before the submission of the DCO application.
Additionally, we would like to give you the opportunity to review the draft assessment in full in advance of the DCO application so
our approach to the chapter identifies a robust suite of mitigation measures. Please do let me know if this is something you would
be interested in, and I will circulate the document with you.

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNorthKestevenDC&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Buckwell%40mottmac.com%7C52b7cdb90c4141e0bfda08dbb8fd9238%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638307172682420762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n7cfkfQeUn6ecyZAw5QN5xyETFz%2BAyWpNsu3ni3AxJs%3D&reserved=0
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from

 
If you have any questions in the meantime, then please do get in touch – thank you very much.
 
Kind regards,

Pronouns: she, her, hers

 
From:
Sent: 29 March 2023 10:46
To:

Subject: RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
 

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning 
 
Please find attached the information requested. The ‘Sites with pp’ attachment is the list included in our response to the last
consultation in December 2022. The last 2 sites on this list aren’t included on your long list and need adding (highlighted in yellow),
these are:
 

1. Newark Gateway site (SISCLOG); and
2. The roundabout which connects the SLR to the A46.

 
I hope this helps. Please let me know if you have any queries.
 
Kind regards,
 

Lead Practitioner - Infrastructure
Planning Policy Business Unit
Newark and Sherwood District Council
Working Days Monday - Friday

 

 
NB. This information is given at officer level only and does not prejudice future decisions taken by the Council
 
 
 
 
 
 



From:
Sent: 20 March 2023 07:11
To: '

Subject: RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
 

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning all,
 
Thanks and  for the replies, I’ve copied (Business Manager, Planning Policy & Infrastructure) and

(Infrastructure Lead Practitioner) who can compile the NSDC reply and liaise as necessary.
 
Kind regards
 

Newark and Sherwood District Council

 
From: 
Sent: 17 March 2023 16:57
To:

Sub w
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Hi
A cursory glance suggests most of these are (sorry !) but this then begs the question of your potential interest further
along the A46 corridor to Lincoln (and North Hykeham Relief Road).  There are a number of allocations and permissions along this
corridor and I wonder whether these need including.
 
For example:

Witham St Hughs phase 3 for 1250 dwellings is in delivery
St Modwens Park B8 logistics development is adjacent Witham St Hughs, again in delivery
Swinderby – allocation for 120+ residential properties and subject to a current planning application
Lincoln South West Quadrant SUE allocated for 2000 homes and 7ha employment
Western Growth Corridor for 3200, 17 ha employment etc within Lincoln (City Council area) – allocated and has permission

 
If these have been scoped out and for good reason, I shall not protest, but the common thread for each is a relationship in terms
of access to and from A46 north of Newark and thereby a contribution to traffic movements.  Clearly closer to Lincoln the impact I
accept will be diluted.
 
Lastly, the North Hykeham Relief Road (no.21) is a Lincolnshire County Council project and Sam Edwards is probably the best
contact and copied in.  Entirely within NK but being promoted and delivered by the county; indeed the planning application will be
determined by the county I believe as per the Lincoln Eastern Bypass. 
 
If you need to discuss the projects listed for inclusion, happy for you to drop me a line.
 
Regards



Development Manager

From:
Sent: 1
To:

Subject: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
 
CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

 
Dear 
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
I am part of the A46 Newark Bypass Environment Team at Skanska Mott MacDonald, contacting you on behalf of National
Highways. As you are probably aware, we are currently producing an Environmental Statement (ES) as part of the DCO application
which is due to be submitted this summer 2023. I have been writing the ES Chapter 15 Combined and Cumulative Effects which
includes producing a long list of developments which needs to be reviewed by local planning authorities it involves. Therefore, I am
reaching out to yourself to make sure we have a complete list of developments for our assessment.
 
Assessment Methodology
 
Please find the long list of developments attached. This list includes the following information:

Initial selection of proposed developments in the Long List:
Application name and planning application reference
Applicant for other development and brief description
Distance from scheme – an approximate distance. We will provide more accurate distances once we have produced a
GIS model.
Purpose
Local authority
Status
Location plan – this column is an internal reference for our GIS resource to produce an accompanying figure. This
column will be removed prior to ES submission.
Link to planning application/or other useful webpage - a reference for the reviewers. This column will be removed prior
to ES submission
Tier

Stage 1:
ZOI – based on an approximate distance. We will provide more accurate ZOIs once we have produced the GIS model.
Progress to Stage 2?

Stage 2:
Timescales and overlap in temporal scope?
Scale and nature of development likely to have a significant effect?
Other factors
Progress to Stage 3/4?

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNorthKestevenDC&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Buckwell%40mottmac.com%7C52b7cdb90c4141e0bfda08dbb8fd9238%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638307172682420762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n7cfkfQeUn6ecyZAw5QN5xyETFz%2BAyWpNsu3ni3AxJs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNorthKestevenDC&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Buckwell%40mottmac.com%7C52b7cdb90c4141e0bfda08dbb8fd9238%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638307172682420762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n7cfkfQeUn6ecyZAw5QN5xyETFz%2BAyWpNsu3ni3AxJs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FNorthKestevenDC&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Buckwell%40mottmac.com%7C52b7cdb90c4141e0bfda08dbb8fd9238%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638307172682420762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zQJ6OJIX5oMLAiJ02JT5VBqIhsjOwdRx1lPU1fI5518%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FNorthKestevenDC&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Buckwell%40mottmac.com%7C52b7cdb90c4141e0bfda08dbb8fd9238%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638307172682420762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zQJ6OJIX5oMLAiJ02JT5VBqIhsjOwdRx1lPU1fI5518%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FNorthKestevenDC&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Buckwell%40mottmac.com%7C52b7cdb90c4141e0bfda08dbb8fd9238%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638307172682420762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YTO%2FUwwNZlr%2BBEaa0nT591DttDOTN3Y4G8gFpaMIANs%3D&reserved=0
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.n-kesteven.gov.uk%2Fgardenwaste&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Buckwell%40mottmac.com%7C52b7cdb90c4141e0bfda08dbb8fd9238%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638307172682420762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BHzSe27NlhMmahQ8Mt0gU8PztGRedf18MWMvmSZC0gI%3D&reserved=0


 
For reference, the methodology for our approach has been set out in the A46 Newark Bypass Environmental Scoping Report, found
here: TR010065-000002-A46N - Scoping Report.pdf (planninginspectorate.gov.uk) – we are following DMRB and the Planning
Inspectorate’s Advice Note Seventeen.
 
Your Review
 
We would like your help to review the long list of developments for your district. Please could you review the attached spreadsheet
and check the following:

If there are any developments that fit the “initial selection” criteria (highlighted at the top of the spreadsheet) which we may
have missed. Please note because our study area for cumulative effects is 2km from our scheme boundary, the majority of
the proposed developments on the list fall within the boundary of NSDC. However, at the request of the Planning
Inspectorate (detailed in the Scoping Opinion) we have included the North Hykeham Relief Road, falling in the NKDC
boundary.  you therefore have a much longer list to review and identify any additional developments we may have
missed, and  we just need you to check the details we have included for the North Hykeham Relief Road please.
Review the developments list making sure the information listed is correct and flagging any that are already complete/their
construction period falls outside of the A46 Newark Bypass’ proposed construction period of 2025-2028. The main areas we
would like clarity on are the construction periods for the other developments, so that we can decide whether the construction
period for the A46 scheme would overlap.
Please help answer the queries we have included in red text throughout the list as this is information we require to inform our
assessment.

 
If possible, please could you review the list and get back to us by COP Friday 31st March. Please do let me know if you have any
questions or queries – thanks so much for your help in advance.

Graduate Environmental Consultant

Mott MacDonald

Website   |   Twitter   |   LinkedIn   |   Facebook   |   Instagram   |   YouTube

Mott MacDonald Limited. Registered in England and Wales no. 1243967. Registered office: Mott MacDonald House, 8-
10 Sydenham Road, Croydon CR0 2EE, United Kingdom

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this
information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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From:                                                       
Sent:                                                         023 16:19

Subject:                                                   RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of
developments for review

Attachments:                                         RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of
developments for review

 
Good afternoon 
 
I hope you are doing well - apologies for the delay in replying due to annual leave.
 
Thanks for getting in touch. In regard to your query concerning how and why these sites have made it onto the ‘short list’, please
see the email chain attached. Initially, we agreed the long list of developments and staged cumulative assessment methodology
back in March 2023 with yourself. Once we received your feedback from the review and altered our list of developments in line
with it, we carried out the staged cumulative assessment on the long list which resulted in our ‘short list’. As confirmed in the
email chain, we will send you the draft copy of the document once it is ready to do so. Within this document, it provides a detailed
assessment of how the short list has been reached.
 
Please do bear with us while we finalise this document - we will make sure to circulate it with you as soon as possible. Hopefully
this clarifies your query but please do let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Have a great weekend!
 
Kind regards,

Pronouns: she, her, hers
Environmental & Sustainability Consultant

 
From: 
Sent: 10 October 2023 15:31
To
Subject: RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
Importance: High
 

OFFICIAL
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hi
 
I hope you’re well.
 
I’m a bit confused about the short list that you sent on 19th Sept (see below). Why have these sites made it onto the ‘short list’?
 
Kind regards,

Lead Practitioner - Infrastructure
Planning Policy Business Unit
Newark and Sherwood District Council
Working Days Monday - Friday

https://www.mottmac.com/article/66545/person-pronouns
https://www.mottmac.com/article/66545/person-pronouns


 

 
NB. This information is given at officer level only and does not prejudice future decisions taken by the Council
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: 
Sent: 19 September 2023 11:02
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



Some people who received this message don't often get email from Learn why this is important

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
 
Good mornin
 
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

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mottmac.com%2Farticle%2F66545%2Fperson-pronouns&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796226470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=REFxuCoH7qF%2FyFAFk9DSFt6Er%2B3roNVO0FCeI2xtV6c%3D&reserved=0
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Subject: RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
 

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning all,
 
Thanks for the replies, I’ve copied Business Manager, Planning Policy & Infrastructure) and

nfrastructure Lead Practitioner) who can compile the NSDC reply and liaise as necessary.
 
Kind regards
 

Director – Planning and Growth
Newark and Sherwood District Council

 
 
From: 
Sent: 17 March 2023 16:57
To:
Cc:

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
A cursory glance suggests most of these are  but this then begs the question of your potential interest further
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
 
Lastly, the North Hykeham Relief Road (no.21) is a Lincolnshire County Council project and  is probably the best
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

Tel: 

From: 
Sent: 17 March 2023 16:17
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
boundary. Matt you therefore have a much longer list to review and identify any additional developments we may have
missed, and Mark we just need you to check the details we have included for the North Hykeham Relief Road please.
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
MSc BSc GradIEMA
Graduate Environmental Consultant

Mott MacDonald
4th Floor
Mountbatten House
Grosvenor Square
Southampton SO15 2JU
United Kingdom

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
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fmottmacdonald&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nCj0aglKR5xCcbqQMc2UHdGlW73Zp5%2BPwJCj5%2FMXn28%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fmott-macdonald%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M1YMwf5IXEPmHMX6tX8BefKE2jL7yaN%2FNl7lv4Qbif0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fmottmacdonaldgroup%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vCN27s09lS2HXAZFVewmd5XlLZRumd9AaJESDgmT3Y4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fmottmacgroup%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5C5n2%2F0oKzFHf8Kvr7YVLj4CV0sJUvho1SVdOUduWM0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fmottmacdonaldgroup&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cU8d9kB5O3TvuWDTddaLg7ljc8ZBBfNPtjypEhrrQmg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mottmac.com%2Fcareers%2Feurope&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MOiXcVpXr8ScK9bYnKaqW4l1w91aVbn%2BpqolamQxjlQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mottmac.com%2Fcareers%2Feurope&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MOiXcVpXr8ScK9bYnKaqW4l1w91aVbn%2BpqolamQxjlQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.glassdoor.co.uk%2FOverview%2FWorking-at-Mott-MacDonald-EI_IE35607.11%2C25.htm&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7GJKm9IMeRr7ibcQLRS4mXjnLXL7Te96znFjcYjfz2c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.glassdoor.co.uk%2FOverview%2FWorking-at-Mott-MacDonald-EI_IE35607.11%2C25.htm&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.buckwell%40mottmac.com%7Cadeef210320f4e039bc508dbc99d82f9%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638325450796382737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7GJKm9IMeRr7ibcQLRS4mXjnLXL7Te96znFjcYjfz2c%3D&reserved=0
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Agenda:  

Item Description 

1 Introductions 
2 Update on DCO application 
3 Cumulative Effects methodology 
4 Long list of developments 
5 Sort list of developments 
6 Conclusions of cumulative effects assessment 
7 Next steps 

 
Objectives: 
 

Item Description 

 To agree the short list of other developments used to inform the cumulative effects assessment that 
supports the Environmental Statement and to provide an overview of the outcomes of the 
assessment.  

 
Notes: 
 

Item Notes for the record Raised 
by 

1 Introductions   
1.1 All attendees introduced themselves. 
2 Update on DCO application: 

2.1 Currently preparing to submit our Development Consent Order (DCO) application for the 
Scheme: 

• Environmental Statement – in final stages of review and sign off.  
• Statements of Common Ground: currently being developed. Will provide an 

opportunity for further discussion on any areas that wish to be focused on. 
      The following announcement was made on National Highways website: 

• We had planned to submit our DCO application to the Planning Inspectorate in 
Autumn 2023; however, the predicted cost of the Scheme has risen to above the 
£500m threshold. 

• This means the scheme now falls under the governance of the Department for 
Transport (DfT) and Treasury rather than National Highways.  

• Due to additional governance, the DCO application will be submitted at the 
beginning of next year (2024). 

• This does not impact stakeholders or our commitment to delivering these 
improvements to this vital road link; we will continue to work closely with DfT in the 
development and delivery of the scheme. 

3 Cumulative Effects methodology   
3.1 SBu explained that the cumulative effects methodology involves the identification of 

incremental changes likely to be caused by potential “other existing development and/or 
approved development” together with the A46 Scheme.  
 
The assessment of cumulative effects has followed the four stages outlined in the Planning 
Inspectorate’s Advice Note 17:  
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Item Notes for the record Raised 
by 

• Stage 1: Establish the NSIP’s Zones of Influence (ZOI) and identify a long list of 
‘other existing development and/or approved development’ (proposed developments 
in the vicinity of the Scheme) 

• Stage 2: Identify shortlist of ‘other existing development and/or approved 
development’ 

• Stage 3: Information gathering 
• Stage 4: Assessment 

4 Long List of developments  
4.1 The largest ZOI, which is 2 kilometres, formed the search area for other developments. 

 
In accordance with the Design Manual for Roads and Bridges (DMRB) LA 104, the 
assessment of cumulative effects reports on:  

• Road projects which have been confirmed for delivery over a similar timeframe 
• Other development projects with valid planning permissions or consent orders, and 

for which EIA is a requirement 
• Proposals in adopted development plans with a clear identified programme for 

delivery 
 

Resources which were used to identify developments include: 
• The traffic team’s uncertainty log 
• Looked on planning portals for LPAs to find planning applications for developments 

 
Then, the long list was consulted on with the LPAs where developments fell within their 
district (NSDC and NKDC) – the long list was agreed in March 2023. 
 
The Long List was shown on the PowerPoint slide. 

4.2 LP asked what the uncertainty log was. 
 
SB confirmed this the uncertainty log was a tool used by the traffic modelling team to 
document assumptions and degree of uncertainty around the central assumptions. The 
uncertainty log includes a list of proposed developments that have informed the 
development of the traffic model. The list of proposed developments that informed the 
traffic model was consulted upon with LPAs and was therefore a useful source of 
information to assist with the development of the long list.  

5 Short List of developments 
5.1 • Matrix 1 within AN17 was used to show the progression of the long list to the short 

list.  
• A staged approach to sift which developments should be assessed as part of the 

cumulative effects assessment including whether the development is within 2 
kilometres of the A46 scheme (as part of Stage 1) and then the temporal scope, scale 
and nature of the development and any other factors (as part of Stage 2). 

• If all of these factors occurred for the development, then the development was carried 
through to Stages 3 and 4 (which is the short list and subsequent assessment). 

5.2 SBu confirmed that the final short list of developments used to inform the cumulative effects 
assessment is:  

• NUA/E/3 - Telford Drive 
• NUA/Ho/4 - 18/02279/OUTM, 22/00426/S73 (Lincoln Road (Yorke Dr and Lincoln Rd 

Playing Field) 
• NUA/MU/1 – Land North of the A17, Newark 
• NUA/E/2 - Stephenson Way 
• 21/02408/FULM BGO Ark PropCo Limited 
• NUA/MU3 - NSK Factory Northern Road Newark (Retail) (and residual site 

NUA/MU/3) 
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Item Notes for the record Raised 
by 

 
A map was also shown on the slide to show the locations of the proposed developments in 
relation the proposed Scheme.  
 
DB asked why ‘NAP2C - Great North Road (Fernwood Meadows South), Land around 
Fernwood (Employment)’ had not made it to the Short List. SBu confirmed this was because 
it lies further than 2 kilometres from the A46 Scheme. DB agreed.  
 
All agreed with the above short list presented.  

5.3 SBu explained that when undertaking the cumulative effects assessment on each 
development, the ZOIs for each environmental discipline were mapped of both the A46 
Scheme and the other development on a map to identify receptors which need to be 
considered as part of the assessment. 

6 Conclusions of cumulative effects assessment 
6.1 Significance of effects: 

• Several significant effects were identified as a result of the cumulative assessment: 
• However, these effects are expected to reduce to Not Significant by Year 15 of the 

Scheme’s operation. 
Avoidance, Mitigation and Compensation: 

• No additional mitigation required beyond what is stated in the First Iteration 
Environmental Management Plan. 

• Mitigation proposed as part of the Scheme is considered applicable or proportionate 
for the short-term, temporary cumulative effects reports as a result of the other 
development and the Scheme.  

No comments received on assessment conclusions or mitigation measures. 
6.2  requested a copy of the slides for reference and to review the assessment outcomes in 

own time – confirmed a copy of the slides would be issued alongside the minutes, and 
also advised at the conclusions may be subject to change due to the chapter needing final 
sign off.  confirmed she understood. also said a copy of the assessment would be 
available to review following DCO submission.  
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RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review
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OFFICIAL






Hi Sarah,



 



Many thanks for your email. Could you send myself and Lynsey Preston a copy of the draft document please? Lynsey is taking the lead for NSDC on the A46 DCO – we’re working together on the project.



 



Kind regards,



 



Debbie



 



Debbie Broad MRTPI



Lead Practitioner - Infrastructure



Planning Policy Business Unit



Newark and Sherwood District Council



Working Days Monday - Friday



(01636) 655769



debbie.broad@nsdc.info



www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk



 







 



NB. This information is given at officer level only and does not prejudice future decisions taken by the Council



 



 



 



 



 



 



From: Sarah Buckwell <Sarah.Buckwell@mottmac.com> 
Sent: 19 September 2023 11:02
To: Debbie Broad <Debbie.Broad@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>; Matt Lamb <Matt.Lamb@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>; 'Mark Williets' <Mark_Williets@n-kesteven.gov.uk>; Matthew Norton <matthew.norton@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>; Sam Edwards <sam.edwards@lincolnshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Sophie Bennett <Sophie.Bennett@mottmac.com>; Alice Rudd <Alice.Rudd@mottmac.com>; Coope, James <James.Coope@skanska.co.uk>; Sarah Lee <Sarah.Lee@mottmac.com>; a46 <a46@mottmac.com>
Subject: RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review



 



OFFICIAL



 



[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]



  _____  


Good morning all, 



 



I hope you this email finds you well.



 



Thank you very much for help and cooperation so far regarding the National Highways A46 Newark Bypass Environmental Statement Cumulative Effects Assessment. Since we were last in contact, the cumulative assessment has been carried out using the development list which you kindly reviewed for us. We are following up with the shortlist of ‘other existing developments and/or approved development’ identified from the cumulative effects assessment to ensure the list is comprehensive and accurate. Please see the shortlist below:



 



Other existing developments and/or approved development name and reference



NAP2A - Land south of Newark (10/01586/OUTM and 14/01978/OUTM)



NUA/E/3 - Telford Drive



NUA/Ho/4 - 18/02279/OUTM, 22/00426/S73 - Lincoln Road (Yorke Dr and Lincoln Rd Playing Field)



NUA/MU/1 – 3.91 hectares of the development left



NUA/E/2 - Stephenson Way



21/02408/FULM BGO Ark PropCo Limited



NUA/MU3 - NSK Factory Northern Road Newark (Retail) (and residual site NUA/MU/3)



 



Please note that for the purposes of the assessment, the list above has a cut-off date for including any additional developments as 31st May 2023 to ensure there was a suitable time to complete the assessment before the submission of the DCO application. Additionally, we would like to give you the opportunity to review the draft assessment in full in advance of the DCO application so our approach to the chapter identifies a robust suite of mitigation measures. Please do let me know if this is something you would be interested in, and I will circulate the document with you.



 



If you have any questions in the meantime, then please do get in touch – thank you very much.



 



Kind regards,



Sarah



Sarah Buckwell



Pronouns: she, her, hers



Environmental & Sustainability Consultant



D +44 23 8062 8468      T +44 (0)23 8062 8800      



sarah.buckwell@mottmac.com



 



From: Debbie Broad <Debbie.Broad@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 29 March 2023 10:46
To: Matt Lamb <Matt.Lamb@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>; 'Mark Williets' <Mark_Williets@n-kesteven.gov.uk>; Sarah Buckwell <Sarah.Buckwell@mottmac.com>; Matthew Norton <matthew.norton@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>
Cc: Sophie Bennett <Sophie.Bennett@mottmac.com>; Alice Rudd <Alice.Rudd@mottmac.com>; Coope, James <James.Coope@skanska.co.uk>; Sarah Lee <Sarah.Lee@mottmac.com>; a46 <a46@mottmac.com>; Sam Edwards <sam.edwards@lincolnshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review



 



	Some people who received this message don't often get email from debbie.broad@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk. Learn why this is important



	



OFFICIAL



 



Good morning Sarah,



 



Please find attached the information requested. The ‘Sites with pp’ attachment is the list included in our response to the last consultation in December 2022. The last 2 sites on this list aren’t included on your long list and need adding (highlighted in yellow), these are:



 



1.	Newark Gateway site (SISCLOG); and

2.	The roundabout which connects the SLR to the A46.



 



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



 



 



 



 



 



 



From: Matt Lamb <Matt.Lamb@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 March 2023 07:11
To: 'Mark Williets' <Mark_Williets@n-kesteven.gov.uk>; Sarah Buckwell <Sarah.Buckwell@mottmac.com>; Matthew Norton <matthew.norton@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>; Debbie Broad <Debbie.Broad@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>
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



 



Thanks Mark and Sarah for the replies, I’ve copied Matthew Norton (Business Manager, Planning Policy & Infrastructure) and Debbie Broad (Infrastructure Lead Practitioner) who can compile the NSDC reply and liaise as necessary.



 



Kind regards



 



Matt



Matthew Lamb MPA MTCP MRTPI



Director – Planning and Growth



Newark and Sherwood District Council



01636 655842



matt.lamb@nsdc.info 



 



 



From: Mark Williets <Mark_Williets@n-kesteven.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 March 2023 16:57
To: Sarah Buckwell <Sarah.Buckwell@mottmac.com>
Cc: Sophie Bennett <Sophie.Bennett@mottmac.com>; Alice Rudd <Alice.Rudd@mottmac.com>; Coope, James <James.Coope@skanska.co.uk>; Sarah Lee <Sarah.Lee@mottmac.com>; a46 <a46@mottmac.com>; Sam Edwards <sam.edwards@lincolnshire.gov.uk>; Matt Lamb <Matt.Lamb@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>
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



A cursory glance suggests most of these are Matt’s (sorry Matt!) but this then begs the question of your potential interest further along the A46 corridor to Lincoln (and North Hykeham Relief Road).  There are a number of allocations and permissions along this corridor and I wonder whether these need including.



 



For example:



*	Witham St Hughs phase 3 for 1250 dwellings is in delivery

*	St Modwens Park B8 logistics development is adjacent Witham St Hughs, again in delivery

*	Swinderby – allocation for 120+ residential properties and subject to a current planning application

*	Lincoln South West Quadrant SUE allocated for 2000 homes and 7ha employment

*	Western Growth Corridor for 3200, 17 ha employment etc within Lincoln (City Council area) – allocated and has permission



 



If these have been scoped out and for good reason, I shall not protest, but the common thread for each is a relationship in terms of access to and from A46 north of Newark and thereby a contribution to traffic movements.  Clearly closer to Lincoln the impact I accept will be diluted.



 



Lastly, the North Hykeham Relief Road (no.21) is a Lincolnshire County Council project and Sam Edwards is probably the best contact and copied in.  Entirely within NK but being promoted and delivered by the county; indeed the planning application will be determined by the county I believe as per the Lincoln Eastern Bypass.  



 



If you need to discuss the projects listed for inclusion, happy for you to drop me a line.



 



Regards



Mark



 



















Mark Williets​



Development Manager



Tel: +441529308296



  |  



Mob: +447966224763



Email: 



Mark_Williets@n-kesteven.gov.uk



www.n-kesteven.gov.uk



Kesteven Street



, 



Sleaford



, 



NG34 7EF







From: Sarah Buckwell <Sarah.Buckwell@mottmac.com> 
Sent: 17 March 2023 16:17
To: Matt.Lamb@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk; Mark Williets <Mark_Williets@n-kesteven.gov.uk>
Cc: Sophie Bennett <Sophie.Bennett@mottmac.com>; Alice Rudd <Alice.Rudd@mottmac.com>; Coope, James <James.Coope@skanska.co.uk>; Sarah Lee <Sarah.Lee@mottmac.com>; a46 <a46@mottmac.com>
Subject: A46 Newark Bypass - Assessment of Combined and Cumulative Effects - List of developments for review



 



CAUTION:External email, think before you click!



 



Dear Matt and Mark, 



 



I hope this email finds you well. 



 



I am part of the A46 Newark Bypass Environment Team at Skanska Mott MacDonald, contacting you on behalf of National Highways. As you are probably aware, we are currently producing an Environmental Statement (ES) as part of the DCO application which is due to be submitted this summer 2023. I have been writing the ES Chapter 15 Combined and Cumulative Effects which includes producing a long list of developments which needs to be reviewed by local planning authorities it involves. Therefore, I am reaching out to yourself to make sure we have a complete list of developments for our assessment.



 



Assessment Methodology



 



Please find the long list of developments attached. This list includes the following information:



*	Initial selection of proposed developments in the Long List:



*	Application name and planning application reference

*	Applicant for other development and brief description 

*	Distance from scheme – an approximate distance. We will provide more accurate distances once we have produced a GIS model.

*	Purpose

*	Local authority

*	Status

*	Location plan – this column is an internal reference for our GIS resource to produce an accompanying figure. This column will be removed prior to ES submission.

*	Link to planning application/or other useful webpage - a reference for the reviewers. This column will be removed prior to ES submission

*	Tier



*	Stage 1:



*	ZOI – based on an approximate distance. We will provide more accurate ZOIs once we have produced the GIS model.

*	Progress to Stage 2? 



*	Stage 2:



*	Timescales and overlap in temporal scope?

*	Scale and nature of development likely to have a significant effect?

*	Other factors

*	Progress to Stage 3/4? 



 



For reference, the methodology for our approach has been set out in the A46 Newark Bypass Environmental Scoping Report, found here: TR010065-000002-A46N - Scoping Report.pdf (planninginspectorate.gov.uk) – we are following DMRB and the Planning Inspectorate’s Advice Note Seventeen. 



 



Your Review



 



We would like your help to review the long list of developments for your district. Please could you review the attached spreadsheet and check the following:



*	If there are any developments that fit the “initial selection” criteria (highlighted at the top of the spreadsheet) which we may have missed. Please note because our study area for cumulative effects is 2km from our scheme boundary, the majority of the proposed developments on the list fall within the boundary of NSDC. However, at the request of the Planning Inspectorate (detailed in the Scoping Opinion) we have included the North Hykeham Relief Road, falling in the NKDC boundary. Matt you therefore have a much longer list to review and identify any additional developments we may have missed, and Mark we just need you to check the details we have included for the North Hykeham Relief Road please. 

*	Review the developments list making sure the information listed is correct and flagging any that are already complete/their construction period falls outside of the A46 Newark Bypass’ proposed construction period of 2025-2028. The main areas we would like clarity on are the construction periods for the other developments, so that we can decide whether the construction period for the A46 scheme would overlap. 

*	Please help answer the queries we have included in red text throughout the list as this is information we require to inform our assessment.



 



If possible, please could you review the list and get back to us by COP Friday 31st March. Please do let me know if you have any questions or queries – thanks so much for your help in advance.



Kind regards,
Sarah



Sarah Buckwell



Pronouns: she, her, hers



MSc BSc GradIEMA



Graduate Environmental Consultant



D +44 23 8062 8468      T +44 (0)23 8062 8800      



sarah.buckwell@mottmac.com
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Mott MacDonald Limited. Registered in England and Wales no. 1243967. Registered office: Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon CR0 2EE, United Kingdom 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
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Join our Garden Waste Scheme hiv
Just £40 a year for collection of existing bin "‘
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We're proud to be in the Glassdoor
Best Places To Work 2023

Join our team
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